

Wednesday 16 September 2020 Order Paper No.99: Part 1

SUMMARY AGENDA: CHAMBER

11.30am	Prayers
Afterwards	Oral Questions: Wales †
12 noon	Oral Questions: Prime Minister †
12.30pm	Ministerial Statements, including
	on:
	Sentencing White Paper (Lord
	Chancellor) †
No debate	Presentation of Bills
Up to 20	Ten Minute Rule Motion: Remote
minutes	Participation in House of Commons
	Proceedings (Motion) (Dawn Butler)
Up to six	United Kingdom Internal Market
hours	Bill: Committee (Day 2)
Up to 90	Intelligence and Security Committee
minutes	of Parliament (Motion)
No debate	Statutory Instruments (Motions for
	approval)

Until Adjournment Debate: Misogyny in 7.30pm or sport (Alex Davies-Jones) for half an hour

† Virtual participation in proceedings

CONTENTS

PART 1: BUSINESS TODAY

- 4 Chamber
- 11 Written Statements
- 12 Committees Meeting Today
- 19 Committee Reports Published Today
- 20 Announcements
- 24 Further Information

PART 2: FUTURE BUSINESS

- 28 A. Calendar of Business
- 80 B. Remaining Orders and Notices Updates

Notes:

Item marked [R] indicates that a member has declared a relevant interest.

4 Wednesday 16 September 2020 OP No.99: Part 1 BUSINESS TODAY: CHAMBER

BUSINESS TODAY: CHAMBER

Virtual participation in proceedings will commence after Prayers.

11.30am Prayers

Followed by

QUESTIONS

- 1. Wales
- 2. Prime Minister

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

URGENT QUESTIONS AND STATEMENTS

12.30pm

Ministerial Statements, including the Lord Chancellor on the Sentencing White Paper

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

BUSINESS TODAY: CHAMBER

Virtual participation in proceedings will conclude after Ministerial Statements.

PRESENTATION OF BILLS

No debate (Standing Order No. 57)

Overseas Development Assistance CommitteeWendy Chamberlain

Bill to require a Minister to move a motion in the House of Commons seeking to establish a select committee to monitor Overseas Development Assistance expenditure by government departments.

BUSINESS OF THE DAY

1. REMOTE PARTICIPATION IN HOUSE OF COMMONS PROCEEDINGS (MOTION): TEN MINUTE RULE MOTION

Up to 20 minutes (Standing Order No. 23)

Dawn Butler

That leave be given to bring in a Bill to require the Leader of the House of Commons to move a Motion asserting the equal right of all Members of the House of Commons to participate in proceedings and establishing mechanisms for MPs unable to attend Westminster to vote remotely and to participate remotely in proceedings, including debates and general committees.

Notes:

The Member moving and a Member opposing this Motion may each speak for up to 10 minutes.

BUSINESS TODAY: CHAMBER

2. UNITED KINGDOM INTERNAL MARKET BILL: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HOUSE (DAY 2)

Up to six hours (Order of 14 September)

Relevant Documents:

First Report of the Northern Ireland Affairs Committee, Unfettered Access: Customs Arrangements in Northern Ireland after Brexit, HC 161, and the Government response, HC 783

Notes:

For amendments, see separate paper (also available on the documents web page for the Bill).

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

3. INTELLIGENCE AND SECURITY COMMITTEE OF PARLIAMENT

Up to 90 minutes (Standing Order No. 16(1))

The Prime Minister

That Chris Grayling be removed from the Intelligence and Security Committee of

Parliament under Schedule 1 to the Justice and Security Act 2013 and Bob Stewart be appointed to that Committee under section 1 of that Act.

4. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS)

No debate (Standing Order No. 118(6))

Nadhim Zahawi

That the draft Professional Qualifications and Services (Amendments and Miscellaneous Provisions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020, which were laid before this House on 6 July, be approved.

Notes:

If this item is opposed after 7.00pm, the division will be deferred.

BUSINESS TODAY: CHAMBER

5. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (HEALTH AND SAFETY)

No debate (Standing Order No. 118(6))

Secretary Grant Shapps

That the draft Carriage of Dangerous Goods and Use of Transportable Pressure Equipment (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020, which were laid before this House on 7 July, be approved.

Notes:

If this item is opposed after 7.00pm, the division will be deferred.

6. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (IMMIGRATION)

No debate (Standing Order No. 118(6))

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Immigration (Persons Designated under Sanctions Regulations) (EU Exit)

10 Wednesday 16 September 2020 OP No.99: Part 1 BUSINESS TODAY: CHAMBER

Regulations 2020, which were laid before this House on 15 June, be approved.

Notes:

If this item is opposed after 7.00pm, the division will be deferred.

ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

Until 7.30pm or for half an hour (whichever is later) (Standing Order No. 9(7))

■ Misogyny in sport: Alex Davies-Jones

WRITTEN STATEMENTS

WRITTEN STATEMENTS

STATEMENTS TO BE MADE TODAY

Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government

1. High Streets update

Notes:

Texts of Written Statements are available from the Vote Office and on the internet at https:// questions-statements.parliament.uk/.

COMMITTEES MEETING TODAY

Broadcasts of proceedings can be found at https://www.parliamentlive.tv/Commons

Some committee members and witnesses might now physically attend meetings, however, there is no public access at present.

SELECT COMMITTEES

■ Work and Pensions Committee

Subject: Protecting pension savers – five years on from the pension freedoms: Pension scams

Witnesses: 9.30am: Margaret Snowdon, Chair, Pension Scams Industry Group; Andy Agathangelou, Founder, Transparency Task Force; Richard Piggin, Head of External Affairs and Campaigns, Which?; Tim Fassam, Director of Government Relations & Policy, The Personal Investment Management and Financial Advice Association

Room 6 9.00am (private), 9.30am (public)

COMMITTEES MEETING TODAY

Northern Ireland Affairs Committee

Subject: Brexit and the Northern Ireland Protocol

Witnesses: 10.00am: Rt Hon Brandon Lewis MP, Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, Northern Ireland Office

Virtual meeting 9.15am (private), 10.00am (public)

■ Education Committee

Subject: Accountability hearings

Witnesses: 10.00am: Rt Hon Gavin Williamson MP, Secretary of State, Susan Acland-Hood, Permanent Secretary, and Michelle Dyson, Director for Qualifications, Curriculum and Extra-Curricular, Department for Education

Virtual meeting 9.30am (private), 10.00am (public)

■ Transport Committee

Subject: Coronavirus: implications for transport

Witnesses: 9.30am: Alex Cruz, Chairman and CEO,

British Airways

The Boothroyd Room, Portcullis House 9.30am (public)

■ Committees on Arms Export Controls

Virtual meeting 10.00am (private)

■ Home Affairs Committee

Subject: Channel crossings, migration and asylum-seeking routes through the EU

Witnesses: 10.30am: Maddy Allen, Advocacy Manager, Help Refugees; Beth Gardiner-Smith, Chief Executive Officer, Safe Passage UK

The Wilson Room, Portcullis House 10.00am (private), 10.30am (public)

COMMITTEES MEETING TODAY

■ International Development Sub-Committee on the Work of the Independent Commission for Aid Impact

Virtual meeting 10.00am (private)

■ European Scrutiny Committee

Room 13 12.30pm (private)

■ Liaison Committee (Commons)

Virtual meeting 2.00pm (private)

■ Procedure Committee

Virtual meeting 2.30pm (private)

■ Women and Equalities Committee

Subject: Unequal impact? Coronavirus and the gendered economic impact

Witnesses: 2.30pm: Liz Bayram, Chief Executive, Professional Association of Childminders and

Early Years; Victoria Brownlie, Director of Policy and Public Affairs, National Hair and Beauty Federation; Mary Robertson, Senior Policy Officer, Trades Union Congress

Room 6 2.30pm (public)

■ Liaison Committee (Commons)

Subject: Oral evidence from the Prime Minister

Witnesses: 3.30pm: Rt Hon Boris Johnson MP

The Boothroyd Room, Portcullis House 3.30pm (public)

■ Committee of Selection

Room 13 4.30pm (private)

JOINT COMMITTEES

Statutory Instruments

Virtual meeting 3.40pm (private)

COMMITTEES MEETING TODAY

PUBLIC BILL COMMITTEES

■ Education (Guidance about Cost of School Uniforms) Bill

Further to Consider the Bill

Room 14 9.25am (public)

DELEGATED LEGISLATION COMMITTEES

■ Eighth Delegated Legislation Committee

To consider the draft Air Quality (Domestic Solid Fuels Standards) (England) Regulations 2020

Room 10 9.25am (public)

■ Ninth Delegated Legislation Committee

To consider the draft Representation of the **People (Electoral Registers Publication Date) Regulations 2020**

Room 9 9.25am (public)

■ Tenth Delegated Legislation Committee

To consider the draft Equivalence Determinations for Financial Services (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) **Regulations 2020**

Room 10 2.30pm (public)

■ Thirteenth Delegated Legislation Committee

To consider the draft European Structural and **Investment Funds Common Provisions and** Common Provision Rules etc. (Amendment) (EU Exit) (Revocation) Regulations 2020

Room 11 2.30pm (public)

COMMITTEE REPORTS PUBLISHED TODAY

PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

■ 16th Report: Progress in remediating dangerous cladding HC 406

Time of publication: 00.01am

EUROPEAN SCRUTINY

■ Twentieth Report of Session 2019–21 HC 229xvi

Time of publication: 11.00am

PETITIONS

■ 3rd Special Report: The impact of Covid-19 on university students: Government Response to the Committee's Second Report HC 780

Time of publication: 10.30pm

ANNOUNCEMENTS

FORTHCOMING END OF DAY ADJOURNMENT DEBATES

Tuesday 22 September to Monday 28 September

The deadline for applications for end of day Adjournment debates for Tuesday 22 September to Monday 28 September is Wednesday 16 September.

Applications should be made in writing to the Table Office by 7.00pm or rise of the House, whichever is the earlier, on Wednesday 16 September. The ballot will take place on Thursday 17 September.

■ Tuesday 29 September to Monday 5 October

The deadline for applications for end of day Adjournment debates for Tuesday 29 September to Monday 5 October is Wednesday 23 September.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Applications should be made in writing to the Table Office by 7.00pm or rise of the House, whichever is the earlier, on Wednesday 23 September. The ballot will take place on Thursday 24 September.

FORTHCOMING DEPARTMENTS ANSWERING IN WESTMINSTER HALL

■ Sittings in Westminster Hall are currently suspended (Order of 19 March).

DEADLINE FOR CALL LISTS FOR SUBSTANTIVE PROCEEDINGS

Deadline	Date of	Proceeding
	proceeding	
1.00pm	Thursday 17	Debate on a
Wednesday 16	September	motion on the
September		Coronavirus
		Job Retention
		Scheme

22 Wednesday 16 September 2020 OP No.99: Part 1 ANNOUNCEMENTS

1.00pm Thursday 17 General
Wednesday 16 September Debate:
September Support for
self-employed
and freelance
workers
during the
covid-19
outbreak

Members wishing to speak in substantive proceedings should apply to the Speaker's Office by emailing speakersoffice@parliament.uk from their parliamentary email address.

DETERMINATION OF BUSINESS BY THE BACKBENCH BUSINESS COMMITTEE

■ Thursday 17 September in the Chamber

Select Committee Statement on the Fifth Report of the Public Administration and Constitutional Affairs Committee: A Public Inquiry into the Government's response to the Covid 19 Pandemic (HC 541): William Wragg

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Debate on a substantive motion on the Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme: **Patricia Gibson**

General debate on support for self-employed and freelance workers during the covid-19 outbreak: Caroline Lucas, Tim Farron, Drew Hendry, Claire Hanna, Dr Stephen Farry, Liz Saville Roberts

FURTHER INFORMATION

MEMBERS' GUIDE TO CHAMBER PROCEEDINGS

The Members' Guide to Chamber proceedings are available on the Parliamentary website

BUSINESS OF THE DAY

Documents and reports relating to the business being held in the Chamber are available on the Commons Business Briefings webpage: www. parliament.uk/business/publications/research/commons-business-briefings/

WRITTEN STATEMENTS

Text of today's Written Statements: https:// questions-statements.parliament.uk/

FURTHER INFORMATION

SELECT COMMITTEES

Select Committees Webpage: https://committees.parliament.uk/

Recent Select Committee Reports: https://committees.parliament.uk/

STANDING ORDERS RELATING TO PUBLIC BUSINESS

Text of Standing Orders relating to public business: www.parliament.uk/business/publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201919/cmstords/341/body.html

EUROPEAN BUSINESS

European Business Referrals and Motion documents for consideration by European Committees or on the Floor of the House are available on the European Business webpage: https://old.parliament.uk/business/publications/business-papers/commons/european-business11/

DIGITAL ENGAGEMENT

Information about digital engagement opportunities for debates is available on the parliamentary website: www.parliament.uk/ digital-engagement-programme.

All business papers are available via the HousePapers app on mobile devices



Wednesday 16 September 2020 Order Paper No.99: Part 2

FUTURE BUSINESS

A. CALENDAR OF BUSINESS

Business in either Chamber may be changed, and further business added, up to the rising of the House on the day before it is to be taken, and is therefore provisional.

Government items of business in this section have nominally been set down for today, but are expected to be taken on the dates stated.

B. REMAINING ORDERS AND NOTICES UPDATES

Business in this section has not yet been scheduled for a specific date. It has been nominally set down for today but is not expected to be taken today.

Business in either Chamber may be changed, and further business added, up to the rising of the House on the day before it is to be taken, and is therefore provisional.

THURSDAY 17 SEPTEMBER

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

- 9.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport
- 10.15am Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

URGENT QUESTIONS AND STATEMENTS

■ Select Committee statement on the Fifth Report of the Public Administration and Constitutional Affairs Committee: A Public Inquiry into the Government's response to the Covid 19 Pandemic, HC 541

BACKBENCH BUSINESS

Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme

Patricia Gibson

That this House welcomes the Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme and calls on the Government to examine, improve and extend that scheme's operation and application to ensure that people who started work after the furlough scheme started are included and that this support continues until the UK's economy is more robust, so that the goal of retaining as many jobs as possible is secured.

Relevant Documents:

Second Report of the Treasury Committee, Economic impact of coronavirus: Gaps in support, HC 454; and the Government Responses, HC 662 and HC 749 Eighth Report of the Treasury Committee, Economic impact of coronavirus: the challenges of recovery, HC 271

Support for self-employed and freelance workers during the covid-19 outbreak

Caroline Lucas Tim Farron **Drew Hendry** Claire Hanna **Stephen Farry** Liz Saville Roberts

That this House has considered support for the self-employed and freelance workers during the covid-19 outbreak.

Relevant Documents:

Second Report of the Treasury Committee, Economic impact of coronavirus: Gaps in support, HC 454; and the Government Responses, HC 662 and HC 749 Eighth Report of the Treasury Committee, Economic impact of coronavirus: the challenges of recovery, HC 271 e-petition 303345, Pay self employed workers a wage due to lack of earnings caused by COVID-19

e-petition 310471, Provide COVID19 income support for the newly self-employed, without HMRC records

Notes:

The subjects for these debates were determined by the Backbench Business Committee.

ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

Earlier diagnosis for Axial Spondyloarthritis:
Tom Randall

MONDAY 21 SEPTEMBER

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

- 2.30pm Questions to the Secretary of State for Defence
- 3.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Defence

Afterwards

UNITED KINGDOM INTERNAL MARKET BILL: **COMMITTEE (DAY 3)**

Relevant Documents:

First Report of the Northern Ireland Affairs Committee, Unfettered Access: Customs Arrangements in Northern Ireland after Brexit, HC 161, and the Government response, HC 783

Notes:

For amendments, see separate paper (also available on the documents web page for the Bill).

ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

Foreign acquisition of Cambridge-based technology company ARM: Daniel Zeichner

TUESDAY 22 SEPTEMBER

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

- 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Justice
- 12.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Justice

Afterwards

PLANNING (PROPER MAINTENANCE OF LAND): TEN MINUTE RULE MOTION

Jonathan Gullis

That leave be given to bring in a Bill to make provision for increased fines for failures to comply with a notice under section 215 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Notes:

The Member moving and a Member opposing this Motion may each speak for up to 10 minutes.

UNITED KINGDOM INTERNAL MARKET BILL: COMMITTEE (DAY 4)

Relevant Documents:

First Report of the Northern Ireland Affairs Committee, Unfettered Access: Customs Arrangements in Northern Ireland after Brexit, HC 161, and the Government response, HC 783

Notes:

For amendments, see separate paper (also available on the documents web page for the Bill).

WEDNESDAY 23 SEPTEMBER

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

- 11.30am Questions to the Minister for Women and Equalities
- 11.53am Topical Questions to the Minister for Women and Equalities
- 12 noon Questions to the Prime Minister

Afterwards

PETS (MICROCHIPS): TEN MINUTE RULE MOTION James Daly

That leave be given to bring in a Bill to make provision regarding pets with microchips; and for connected purposes.

Notes:

The Member moving and a Member opposing this Motion may each speak for up to 10 minutes.

OVERSEAS OPERATIONS (SERVICE PERSONNEL AND VETERANS) BILL: SECOND READING

THURSDAY 24 SEPTEMBER

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 9.30am **Questions to the Secretary of State** for Digital, Culture, Media and **Sport**

Topical Questions to the Secretary ■ 10.00am of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport

■ 10.10am **Questions to the Attorney General**

Afterwards

BUSINESS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE

BACKBENCH BUSINESS COMMITTEE

FRIDAY 25 SEPTEMBER

CHAMBER

■ Forensic Science Regulator and Biometrics Strategy Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: **Darren Jones**

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Public Interest Disclosure (Protection) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Dr Philippa Whitford

■ Illegal Immigration (Offences) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Border Control Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Foreign Nationals (Criminal Offender and **Prisoner Removal) Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ National Health Service (Co-Funding and Co-Payment) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Assaults on Retail Workers (Offences) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Alex Norris

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Desecration of War Memorials Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Jonathan Gullis

Demonstrations (Abortion Clinics) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Dr Rupa Huq

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Domestic Properties (Minimum Energy Performance) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir David Amess

Notes:

■ Internet Access (Children Eligible for Free School Meals) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Siobhain McDonagh

Unpaid Work Experience (Prohibition) (No. 2) Bill: Adjourned debate on Second Reading [11 September]

Member in Charge: Alex Cunningham

■ Hospitals (Parking Charges and Business Rates)
Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Parliamentary Constituencies (Amendment)
Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

A money resolution is required for this Bill to be proceeded with in Committee.

Pedicabs (London) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Nickie Aiken

Notes:

A money resolution and a ways and means resolution are required for this Bill to be proceeded with in Committee.

■ Magistrates (Retirement Age) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Edward Timpson

MONDAY 28 SEPTEMBER

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

2.30pm Questions to the Secretary of State for the Home Department

■ 3.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for the Home Department

TUESDAY 29 SEPTEMBER

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

■ 12.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

Afterwards

TEN MINUTE RULE MOTION

Patrick Grady

That leave be given to bring in a Bill under SO No. 23 [details to be provided].

Notes:

The Member moving and a Member opposing this Motion may each speak for up to 10 minutes.

WEDNESDAY 30 SEPTEMBER

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

- 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland
- 12 noon Questions to the Prime Minister

Afterwards

PRESENTATION OF BILLS

British Museum (Transfer of Objects)

Margaret Ferrier

Bill to amend the British Museum Act 1963 to permit the transfer of objects from the British Museum; to confer powers on the Secretary of State to require the transfer of objects in specified circumstances; and for connected purposes.

■ Business Standards: Ten Minute Rule Motion

John McDonnell

That leave be given to bring in a Bill to establish an accreditation scheme for businesses that meet standards regarding the treatment of workers, the payment of taxes and environmental practices; and for connected purposes.

Notes:

The Member moving and a Member opposing this Motion may each speak for up to 10 minutes.

THURSDAY 1 OCTOBER

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

9.30am Questions to the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for

the Cabinet Office

■ 10.15am Topical Questions to the Chancellor

of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office

TUESDAY 6 OCTOBER

CHAMBER

TEN MINUTE RULE MOTION

Mrs Pauline Latham

That leave be given to bring in a Bill under SO No. 23 [details to be provided].

Notes:

The Member moving and a Member opposing

this Motion may each speak for up to 10- minutes.

FRIDAY 16 OCTOBER

CHAMBER

Botulinum Toxin and Cosmetic Fillers (Children) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Laura Trott

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Prisons (Substance Testing): Second Reading

Member in Charge: Dame Cheryl Gillan

Notes:

Registers of Births and Deaths Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Andrew Mitchell

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Voter Registration Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ General Election (Leaders' Debates) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

European Citizens' Rights Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Christine Jardine

Notes:

Company Transparency (Carbon in Supply **Chains) Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Karen Bradley

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Pregnancy and Maternity (Redundancy) **Protection) Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Mrs Maria Miller

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Death by Dangerous Driving (Sentencing) Bill: **Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Mrs Theresa May

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Employment (Reasonable Adjustments for **Carers) Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Sir Edward Davey

■ Police Stop and Search (Repeal) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Edward Davey

Coronavirus Inquiry Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Edward Davey

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ White Goods (Registration) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: **Yvonne Fovargue**

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Public Advocate (No. 2) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Maria Eagle

Notes:

A money resolution is required for this Bill to be proceeded with in Committee.

■ Digitally Altered Body Images Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Dr Luke Evans

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

FRIDAY 23 OCTOBER

CHAMBER

Animal Welfare (Sentencing) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Chris Loder

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Control of Roadworks Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Mark Francois

Notes:

■ Mobile Homes Act 1983 (Amendment) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Caravan Sites Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Net Zero Carbon Emissions (Audit) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

■ International Payments (Audit) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Local Authorities (Borrowing and Investment) **Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Benefits and Public Services (Restriction) Bill: **Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Public Services (Availability) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Working Time and Holiday Pay Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Local Roads (Investment) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

■ Electronic Cigarettes (Regulation) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Hong Kong Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Alistair Carmichael

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Vagrancy (Repeal) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Layla Moran

■ Victims of Abuse (Support) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Munira Wilson

Notes:

Decarbonisation and Economic Strategy Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Caroline Lucas

■ Tree-lined Streets Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Chris Clarkson

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Sexual Offences (Sports Coaches) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Tracey Crouch

FRIDAY 30 OCTOBER

CHAMBER

National Minimum Wage Bill

Member in Charge: Paula Barker

Notes:

Trade Agreements (Exclusion of National **Health Services) Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Peter Grant

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Prime Minister (Accountability to the House of **Commons) Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Prime Minister (Temporary Replacement): **Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

National Health Service Expenditure Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Jamie Stone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ June Bank Holiday (Creation) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Protest (Abortion Clinics) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sarah Olney

Notes:

Automatic Electoral Registration Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Judith Cummins

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Immigration (Health and Social Care Staff) Bill: **Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Christine Jardine

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Employment (Dismissal and Re-employment) **Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Gavin Newlands

FRIDAY 13 NOVEMBER

CHAMBER

■ Sewage (Inland Waters) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Philip Dunne

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

NHS 111 Service (Training and Clinical Oversight) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Kate Osamor

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ BBC Licence Fee (Civil Penalty) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

■ Public Service Broadcasters (Privatisation) Bill: **Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Student Loans (Debt Interest) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Local Authorities (Removal of Council Tax **Restrictions) Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

■ Value Added Tax Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Sublet Property (Offences) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Student Loans (Debt Discharge) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Stamp Duty Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

■ Speed Limits (England) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Sentencing (Women) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Daisy Cooper

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Hate Crime (Misogyny) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Wera Hobhouse

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Hate Crime (Misandry and Misogyny) Bill: **Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Mr Philip Hollobone

Notes:

Non-gender-specific Passports Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Christine Jardine

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ International Development (Women's Sanitary Products) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Wendy Chamberlain

FRIDAY 27 NOVEMBER

CHAMBER

■ Third Sector Organisations (Impact and Support) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Simon Fell

Notes:

British Broadcasting Corporation (Oversight) **Bill: Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Electoral Candidates (Age) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Human Trafficking (Child Protection) Bill: **Second Reading**

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

■ Rule of Law (Enforcement by Public Authorities): Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Public Sector Exit Payments (Limitation) Bill: adjourned debate on Second Reading (13 March)

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

- Green Belt Protection Bill: Second Reading
 Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope
- Bat Habitats Regulation Bill: Second Reading Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope
- Wellbeing of Future Generations (No. 2) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Caroline Lucas

Notes:

■ Disabled Facilities Grants (Review) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Liz Twist

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Welfare (Terminal Illness) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Jessica Morden

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Cash Machines Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Margaret Ferrier

Notes:

FRIDAY 15 JANUARY 2021

CHAMBER

Decarbonisation of Road Transport (Audit) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Anxiety (Environmental Concerns) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Housing Act 2004 (Amendment) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Healthcare (Local Accountability) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Human Rights and Responsibilities Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Schools Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

■ Mobile Homes and Park Homes Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Judicial Appointments and Retirements (Age Limits) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Domestic Energy (Value Added Tax) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Criminal Fraud (Private Prosecutions) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

School Toilets (Access During Lessons) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Layla Moran

Recall of MPs (Change of Party Affiliation) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Anthony Mangnall

Notes:

FRIDAY 29 JANUARY 2021

CHAMBER

Mental Health Admissions (Data) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Dr Ben Spencer

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Local Government (Governance) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Isham Bypass Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

■ North Northamptonshire (Urgent Care Facilities) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Local Electricity Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Peter Aldous

FRIDAY 5 FEBRUARY 2021

CHAMBER

Asylum Seekers (Permission to Work) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Carol Monaghan

Notes:

Asylum Seekers (Accommodation Eviction Procedures) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Chris Stephens

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Universal Credit Sanctions (Zero Hours Contracts) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Chris Stephens

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Evictions (Universal Credit Claimants) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Chris Stephens

Notes:

Workers (Definition and Rights): Second Reading

Member in Charge: Chris Stephens

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Gender-based Pricing (Prohibition) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Christine Jardine

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Children (Access to Treatment) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Bambos Charalambous

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Houses in Multiple Occupation Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Ian Levy

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

FRIDAY 5 MARCH 2021

CHAMBER

Homeless People (Current Accounts) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Child Safety (Cycle Helmets) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Mr Peter Bone

Notes:

Aviation Banning Orders (Disruptive Passengers) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Gareth Johnson

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

FRIDAY 12 MARCH 2021

CHAMBER

Meat (Grading and Labelling) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Bill Wiggin

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Anxiety in Schools (Environmental Concerns)
Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

■ Tax Rates and Duties (Review) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

Deregulation Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Free Trade (Education and Reporting) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

■ International Development Assistance (Definition) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Christopher Chope

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

New Homes (New Development Standards)
Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Sir Geoffrey Clifton-Brown

Notes:

Bill not yet printed.

■ Tibet (Reciprocal Access) Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Tim Loughton

Climate and Ecology Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Caroline Lucas

Notes:

■ Abortion (Cleft Lip, Cleft Palate and Clubfoot)
Bill: Second Reading

Member in Charge: Fiona Bruce

B. REMAINING ORDERS AND NOTICES UPDATES

B. REMAINING ORDERS AND NOTICES UPDATES

The following items were tabled on 15 September 2020. For the full list of the Remaining Orders see:

http://www.parliament.uk/business/publications/ business-papers/commons/

FISHERIES BILL [LORDS]: REMAINING STAGES

COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS

Mr Jacob Rees-Mogg

That, in accordance with Standing Order No. 149A, Ms Melanie Carter and Professor Michael Maguire CBE be appointed as lay members of the Committee on Standards for a period of six years, with immediate effect.

Relevant Documents:

Report of the House of Commons Commission, Lay Members of the Committee on Standards: Nomination of Candidates, HC 437.